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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTRE AE.
Faculty of Arts.

Office of the Deaf.

February 20, 1922.

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, lie Grill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

i nave talker with Prof. Sugars in regard to 

^r01 • v"aG-^aZ 's course on - egotiable Instruments, 

insists uhat on is course is not too advanced for his 

ana that those who have taken it have got a great deal out of 

re says that the elementary course on this subject given 

by Dale Harris is not enough to meet the 

C.A. examinations.

Prof. Sugars 

students

it.

requirements of the

ihose oi his students who are coming un 

id ;his examination must have an advanced, course. It seems
that the questions set on this C.A. examination are quite as 

diixicult as those that regular Law students are expected to
sii

It is, of course, a matter of economy for the School 

°~ Commerce to be enabled to use courses given by the Law and 

other Faculties.

answer.

Sincerely yours,IF
/?

Dean

MDF/GJL


